HARVEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT 152
Office of the Assistant Superintendent of Business
Operations and Human Relations

MEMO

Date: February 12, 2014

To: Board of Education

From: Dr. Kevin J. Nohelty
Assistant Superintendent for Business Operations and Human
Relations

RE: DRAFT OF 2014 -15 SCHOOL CALENDAR

Over the last two weeks, | met with the Administrative Council, Calendar
Committee, the Executive Boards from the HEA and HESPA to review the
proposed calendar for the 2014-15 School Year. Many suggestions were offered
in order to improve the current calendar for next year. The suggestions were
incorporated into the proposed calendar and a comprehensive list are listed
below. Presented this evening is a draft of the 2014-15 School Year calendar.
The Administration welcomes your feedback and suggestions. The intent is to
submit a final draft of the calendar at the March 17, 2014 calendar for your
approval.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Feedback from Staff:

- Four (4) half School Improvement Days instead of ten (10) half days.
September 17, November 19, January 21, February 18

- Three (3) full institute days at the beginning of the school year instead of two (2)
institute days. The District would hold one day and the other two days would be
devoted to building initiatives. August, 13, 14, 15.

- Non-Attendance Days: November 26 and February 27



